
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 11:40 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: 3M 95

....You want to take this?

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Anatoliy Melnichuk [mailto "
Sent: March-31-2011:05 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: 3M 95

Hey Dove,

I have a lead on 3M masks. Can you please connect me the person looking to procure them. They are
currently located stateside and are ready to ship post inspection.

Very time sensitive.

Anatoliy Melnichuk
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